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RELEASE IN 
PART B5 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 6, 2012 7:12 AM 
To: 	 'kohhh@state.goV; 'sullivanjj@state.gov; 'millscd@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: MEK mandamus 

That sounds like the right approach to me. But, then, I'm a lapsed lawyer unlike the three of you. 

	Original Message ---- 
From: Koh, Harold Hongju [mailto:KohHH@state.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 05:41 AM 
To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Subject: MEK mandamus 

Attorney-Client Privilege/Deliberative/Attorney Work Product 

As you saw yesterday, the DC Circuit has now directed us to respond to the MEK's mandamus petition by March 26 
which is in less than three weeks away (the MEK can file a reply by April 2). We have spoken to DOJ and see several 
possible options for addressing the court's order. 
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I wanted to flag this for 

your immediate consideration, but think an in house meeting would be helpful to place the litigation piece within our 

overall MEK strategy. 

Best, 
Harold 
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